
August 18, 2009

Executive Officer







ABC Board of REALTORS®






1200 North Sunshine Road
Some Place, USA 66666
RE:  Arbitration Case Study #1:  Complainant’s Letter  
Dear Executive Officer: 
As a long-time member of your association and a participant in your multiple listing service, I am proud to never have been involved in an arbitration (or an ethics) case.  Having been in business for 20 years, and a principal for 15, I have developed excellent working relationships with other brokers in our community and have a super track record of success in negotiating with other brokers.  For the first time in my career, though, a listing broker is refusing to pay the 2.5% cooperative compensation he offered in the MLS for a property at 1010 Orange Drive.  I procured the purchaser for that property, listed by Listing Broker Tom, and I can’t believe he is being so obstinate! 
Buyer Brice is my client, and he has bought and sold several properties through my company during the past five years.  Six months ago, he asked me to keep my eyes open for a short sale or foreclosed property located in the 55555 zip code.  He wanted a four-bedroom, three-bath house with at least three acres of land and did not want to spend more than $500,000.  I described the challenges of purchasing a short sale property or a property in foreclosure, but Buyer Brice assured me that he was patient and made it clear he could withstand the potential for red tape and “stonewalling”. 

Following our conversation a month went by, and that is when I noticed 1010 Orange Drive, a short sale property, listed in the MLS.  It met Brice’s specifications, so I called Listing Broker Tom to arrange a showing for March 1.  After seeing the house on March 1, Brice decided to talk with his banker, then have me write an offer the next day.  I submitted an offer to Listing Broker Tom on March 2, then we waited for four months for a response from the bank.  Every Monday for the past four months, I have called Listing Broker Tom to see if the bank responded to Brice’s offer.  On July 6, I called Tom again, and he informed me that a representative at the bank told him there still was no word about the offer.  Then, I made my usual weekly call to Brice, and we again discussed the possibility of withdrawing his first offer, and submitting a higher offer.  Brice said he still wanted to wait it out. 

One week later, on Monday, July 13, again I called Listing Broker Tom about the status of Brice’s offer, and was shocked to learn that the bank actually had sold the property.  I called Brice to inform him that the property had sold and was stunned to hear that he was the purchaser!  He told me that on July 8, he submitted an offer through Listing Broker Tom, which was accepted by the bank on July 10.  Brice said he decided to contact Listing Broker Tom directly because he thought he might get some straight answers if they talked “man-to-man.”  He said that Tom suggested he write an offer through him, instead, because it might be more favorably considered by the bank. 
The property sold for $450,000 and the closing took place last week.  As the procuring cause of this sale, I now am entitled to the 2.5% ($11,250) commission that Listing Broker Tom offered in the multiple listing service.  Please help me get what is rightfully owed to me.  Thank you. 
Sincerely,
Tammy
Buyer Broker Tammy
Tammy Realty

September 15, 2009
Executive Officer
ABC Board of REALTORS®







1200 North Sunshine Road
Some Place, USA  66666
RE:  Arbitration Case Study #1:  Respondent’s Letter  
Dear Executive Officer. 

I am writing in response to Buyer Broker Tammy’s request for a commission of $11,250.  I understand that she believes she is the procuring cause of the sale of a property at 1010 Orange Drive, but this was a short sale, and I did not even receive that $11,250 amount when all was said and done.  
When I entered the listing for 1010 Orange Drive in the MLS, I clearly indicated that the property was subject to a short sale.  Apparently, Broker Tammy has no idea how much work goes into a short sale.  First, I had to help the seller determine her liability, then discuss her options, whether to:  keep the property, work with the lender to re-set payments and forgive arrears, sell the property and bring cash to the closing table, offer the lender a short sale or a deed in lieu of foreclosure, or allow the property to go to foreclosure.  I even worked with the lender’s loss mitigation department to learn whether the lender would consider a short sale.  
Anyone who has been involved with a short sale listing knows that working with the lender’s loss mitigation department is brutal.  I do acknowledge that Buyer Broker Tammy submitted an offer from Buyer Brice March 2, 2009.  In fact, the next day, I presented this offer to both the seller and lender, along with a completed short sale package and a narrative explaining why the short sale was necessary and desirable.  Unfortunately, although the seller was willing to sell right away, the bank dragged its feet in getting back to me.
I was as frustrated as anyone else with these circumstances.  Knowing there was an offer on the table, the seller constantly called me wanting updates.  Broker Tammy also rang my phone off the hook.  On Tuesday, July 7, Buyer Brice called and asked me to write a new offer for 1010 Orange Drive, thinking that I might be able to make this deal come together faster.  So, I did just that, in my seller’s best interests.  The seller needed to sell because she was hanging on to this property by a thread.  When he called, Buyer Brice also told me that he had lost confidence in Tammy, and that is why he wanted me to write a new offer.  What was I supposed to do?  Considering my fiduciary duty to the seller, I felt I had no choice!
Frankly, I believe that Broker Tammy deserves nothing.  I worked very hard to sell this property and only received $10,000 at closing.  Buyer Broker Tammy knew the situation going into it, and we all know that there are no guarantees when it comes to a short sale.  Thank you for considering my response.  
Sincerely,

Tom
Listing Broker Tom
Tom Realty 
Disclaimer:  The percentage referenced in this case study strictly is provided as an example.  It does not and is not intended to suggest, recommend, or imply that there are or should be any established standard or “normal” commission rates or amounts.  Commission rates and amounts charged to the public (such as clients and customers), as well as amounts and rates offered to co-brokers through the MLS or otherwise, are matters of independent determination by each listing broker and firm.

